
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  
 
Email:  
 
Dear   
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230625.  
 
You requested the following information. Please also see our response on the 
attached spreadsheet: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request the following 
information. 
For each year since 1st January 2015: 

1. How many calls were received by 999 or 111 services relating to falls 
within Chichester city centre? 

2. How many of those calls required attendance by an ambulance/first 
responder/member of staff from SECAMB or related partner agencies? 

3. How many people were treated at the scene? 
4. How many people have been conveyed to other NHS services, and 

which services they were taken to. 
5. Once a crew was despatched to a call, how long did they spend with the 

call before they were released and able to be dispatched to another call 
(or take a rest break)? 

Please see our response on the attached spreadsheet. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 



 

Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
  



 

 


